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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 10:44 AM

To: Claims; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Denise Tay (LKKAuto); 

nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - AIG – RE:  RE: - AIG – OD / 6566639976SG / SMX1511E - Request 

NRIC, driving license and video footage 

Dear Kee Siang, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

Excess has been waived up to $1000. 

Final excess $100. 

 

 
Thankyou 
Best Regards. 
 
Deeban Nadaraja 
AIG 
Express Claim Adjuster,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel 8001206556 | Ext : 1012793 

E: Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com  

 

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 5:29 PM 

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Veron Chen 

(LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' 

<denisetay@lkkauto.com>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts 

<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - AIG – OD / 6566639976SG / SMX1511E - Request NRIC, driving license and video footage  

 
Dear Deeban, 

 

We refer to our tele-conversation last week;  

 

Attached above is the third party motorcyclist police report for your perusal.  

 

Kindly review on this and advice if the excess able to be fully waived. 

 

Best Regards, 

Kee Siang Lim 

Claims Advisor 

 

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd  (Reg No 199902271W) 

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699 

p. +65 6388 2323  d. +65 6768 9911  f. +65 6841 1183  

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg   w. www.audi.com.sg 

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre  281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938  p. +65 6836 2223 
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Email Disclaimer 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged. 
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. 
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you 
 

 

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 9:54 AM 
To: 'Nadaraja, Deeban'; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; 
'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' 
Cc: 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts'; 'Parthiban, Theerthan'; 'Claims' 
Subject: RE: - AIG – OD / 6566639976SG / SMX1511E - Request NRIC, driving license and video footage  
 
Dear Deeban,  

 

Kindly be advice that the video SD card is still with traffic police. 

 

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
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From: Nadaraja, Deeban [mailto:Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com]  
Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 9:49 AM 
To: Claims; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Shiau Chan 
(LKKAuto)' 
Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan 
Subject: - AIG – RE: RE: - AIG – RE: RE: - AIG – OD / 6566639976SG / SMX1511E - Request NRIC, driving license 
and video footage  
 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.  

 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 

นีGคอืการรักษาความปลอดภัยขอ้ความทีGเขา้รหัสลับ 

เพืGออา่นมันใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ีGแนบมา  

 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 

읽으려면 첨부 파일을 엽니다. 

 

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, 

membuka attachment. 

Click here by 2021-02-01 09:49 +08 to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


